
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

November 18, 2020–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.  
 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the October 8, 2020, and October 21, 2020, Board of Adjustment
Meetings.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2020-09 
Address: 13170 Sorrento Rd
Request: To allow a drive-thru adjacent to LDR zoning
Requested by: Hammond Engineering Inc, gent for Simpson and Foley LLC, Owner

 

B.   CASE NO.:AP-2020-03 
ADDRESS: 9511 Scenic Highway
REQUESTED APPEAL: The Applicant is appealing the issuance of land use approval permit number 20103920PLU
REQUESTED BY:  Maria Fatima Luther and David D. Luther

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the
Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/18/2020  

Agenda Item:
Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the October 8, 2020, and October 21, 2020,
Board of Adjustment Meetings.

Attachments
Draft October 8, 2020 BOA Minutes
Draft October 21, 2020 BOA Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD October 8, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 12:48 P.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Jennifer Bass   
  Michael Godwin   
  Marty Schack   

Absent: Judy Gund
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.
  Basil Kuloba

Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Rachel Merlin, Administrative Assistant
Brad Bane, Environmental Analyst
Kia Johnson, Assistant County Attorney
Christine Fanchi, Transportation Engineer

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer Bass 

Motion was made to accept the October 8, 2020, BOA meeting packet.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer Bass 

Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     CASE NO.:AP-2020-02 
ADDRESS:Monarch Ln.
REQUESTED APPEAL: The Applicant is appealing the issuance of Development Order 2001498PSD-PPCP for Monarch Place Subdivision.
REQUESTED BY: Michelle Tyler

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 1 A, 1 B, and 1 C into evidence.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Bass, Seconded by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 2 into evidence.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 3 into evidence. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved



  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 6 into evidence with the entire traffic study included. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Marty Schack, Seconded by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept exhibit 10 A - 10G into evidence. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 13 into evidence.  
  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Bass 

 

  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Bass, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept exhibit No. 16 into evidence.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept remaining exhibits into evidence. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Marty Schack 

Motion was made to accept the construction plans into evidence.  
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Bass, Seconded by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin 

Motion was made that the applicant did not prove her case and that the development order stands denying the appeal.  
  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Marty Schack 

 

6.  Discussion Items.
 

7.  Old/New Business.
 

8.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

9.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD October 21, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:31 A.M. – 9:06 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Judy Gund   
  Michael Godwin   
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.   
  Marty Schack   
  Basil Kuloba   
Absent: Jennifer Bass
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Rachel Merlin, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the October 21, 2020, BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Willie



  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the August 26. 2020, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the August 26, 2020, BOA Resume Meeting
minutes.  

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2020-07 
Address: 2800 BLK BLUE ANGEL PKWY
Request: A 15,000 SF fenced outdoor display area, a 3,000 SF

permanent trailer display area, and a permanent sidewalk
display areas out in front of the building totaling to 2,980 SF

Requested
by:

HSC Pensacola South, LLC agent for Bullseye LLC/Mark
Lyons III

  

 
  No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

 

  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and grant the conditional
use.   

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.:V-2020-03 
Address: 931 Fairway Drive, Pensacola, Fl 32507
Request: An 8 foot variance to the 20 foot rear setback requirement,

resulting in a rear setback of 12 feet. 
Requested
by:

Clyde Jolly, Agent for Ted and Judy Gund, Owners

  



 
  No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

Judy Gund refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and grant the variance.  
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November
18, 2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/18/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-09
APPLICANT: Hammond Engineering, Inc, Agent for Stimpson and

Foley LLC, Owner 

ADDRESS: 13170 Sorrento Rd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 14-3S-32-2000-003-006  
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial (Com)  
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed Use Suburban (MU-S)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

Conditional Use to allow for a drive-thru restaurant in commercial zoning within 200 feet
of Low Density Residential (LDR) zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:  Sec. 3-2.10(c)

Conditional uses (3)a
a. Restaurants not among the permitted uses of the district.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), Sec.
2-6.4 

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use of a drive-thru restaurant is compatible with the surrounding uses
including nearby restaurants with drive-thru service.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant will utilize the same public facilities and services which are available and
adequate for the existing nearby restaurants. 

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

On-site circulation will need to meet all of the LDC requirements imposed through the
development/ site plan review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use is not anticipated to provide any nuisance or hazard to the adjoining
properties. The nearby LDR zoning is on a landlocked, majority wetlands parcel. 

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will need to meet all of the LDC requirements imposed through the
development/ site plan review process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Screening and buffering will need to meet all of the LDC requirements imposed through
the development/ site plan review process. Surrounding parcels are mostly undeveloped
and wooded.



CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Per the applicant, all signs and lighting will be compatible with all of the existing
surrounding parcels and uses which will need to meet all of the LDC requirements
imposed through the development/ site plan review process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed parcel appears adequate to accommodate the proposed Conditional Use
and will need to meet all of the LDC requirements imposed through the development/
site plan review process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The specific use requirement for this case is the dinstance from residential zoning. That
requirement is intended to reduce noise impacts from a drive-thru kiosk. Given that the
LDR zoning is on a landlocked, majority wetlands parcel this isn't a concern for this case.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and approval is
recommended.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 
  

 

 

 

 

CU-2020-09 
 
 



PE
RD

IDO

KE
Y

DR

VALERIE
DR

D OUG FORD DR

PERDIDOKEY DR
LARIMER

AVE

OSP REY DR

RIVER RD

GULF BEACH HWY

SEGURA
AVE

BECKSTROM RD

COT

TAGE

CI R

GARCON
BLVD

MIRELLA
ST

INNERARITY

POINT RD
IACA
AVE

T R
AN

QU
IL

IT
Y

LN

MO NTER EY
AVE

RED

C L OUD RD

SORRENTO RD

BAH IA

CT

EITZEN
RD

VA
LH

AL
LA

AV
E

CANAL DR

PALE MOON
DR

GORHAM
RD

SIGUENZADR
MC

GR
ITS

BL
VD

MASSEY
DR

CA
MB

RI
A 

DR

LINN AVE

CUSTER
DR

GARCON
BLVD

YE
LL

OW
 B

LU
FF

 R
D

DUNE AVE

W ATERVIEWDR

RESORT
AVE

SU
NB

UR
ST

LN

RED
D RUM C T

AR
RO

W
HE

AD
 R

D

ME
DI

NA
 R

D

P E
RD

ID
O

KE
Y

DR

VI
KI

NG
 R

D

SEA SPRAY DR

AV
ON

 R
D

SHOSHO
NE

DR

ST
AT

LE
R 

AV
E

NAVAHO
DR

CH
AT

HA
M

AV
E

ZODIAC DR

KE
E 

ME
MO

RI
AL

 D
R

ARAPAHO D R

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2020-09
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SORRENTO RD

LDR LDR

LDR
LDMU

LDMU

Com

HC/LI

Com

MDR

Com

Com

NONE

PE
RD

ID
O

KE
Y

DR

LARIMER
AV E

INNERARITY POINT RD

MIRELLA ST

GULF BEACH HWY

AYLLON
AVE

I ACA
AVE

SORRENTO RD

CORINNA ST

S EGURA
AVE

MIRELLA S T

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-09
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BAYOU GARCON



SORRENTO RD

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

C C

REC

PE
RD

ID
O

KE
Y

DR

LARIMER
AV E

INNERARITY POINT RD

MIRELLA ST

GULF BEACH HWY

AYLLON
AVE

I ACA
AVE

SORRENTO RD

CORINNA ST

S EGURA
AVE

MIRELLA S T

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-09
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BAYOU GARCON



SEGURA
AVE

IACA
AVE

MIRELLA ST

SORRENTO RD

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 125 250 375

Ft

CU-2020-09
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking Southeast across the street from 
parcel



Looking North onto parcel



Looking South from parcel



Looking Southeast down Sorrento Rd. 
from parcel



Looking Southwest down Sorrento Rd. 
from parcel 



3802 NORTH “S” STREET     PENSACOLA, FL  32505 
850 434-2603 PH     850 434-2650 FAX     TOM@SELANDDESIGN.COM 

HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC. 
Florida Certificate of Authorization No. 9130 

Alabama Certificate of Authorization No. 3277 
 
 

October 09, 2020 
 
Ms. Allyson Lindsay 
Escambia County Development Services 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32505 
 
Reference: Drowsy Poet – Sorrento Road 
  HEI Project No. 20-057 
  Conditional Use Request - Application 
  
 
Dear Allyson: 
 
Please find the following attached for DRC review:  
 
1. One (1) copy of the executed BOA Conditional Use application. 
2. One (1) copy of the Contract to Purchase/Vacant Land Contract & applicable warranty deed for 
 current owner. 
3. One (1) check in the amount of $1275.50 for submittal fee. 
4. One (1) copy of the certified boundary survey. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact this office should you have any questions or need additional information.  Thank 
you for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC. 

 
Thomas G. Hammond, Jr., PE 
Principal  
 
 
 



































































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 11/18/2020  

I. SUBMISSION DATA:
APPLICANT:  Maria Fatima Luther and David D. Luther
DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: October 2, 2020
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: October 7, 2020
PROJECT ADDRESS: 9511 Scenic Highway
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 02-1S-29-3001-000-009
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed Use, Urban

III. REQUESTED APPEAL:
The Applicant is appealing the issuance of land use approval for an accessory structure,
permit number 20103920PLU.

Land use approval for the accessory structure was granted by Escambia County on
October 2, 2020, and this appeal was filed on October 7, 2020, within the 15 day
deadline.

The appeal was scheduled to be heard by the Board of Adjustment on November 18,
2020, in conformance with the Land Development Code (LDC) requirement for
scheduling.

III. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:
 

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2-6.10
Sections 2-6.10, Appeal of Administrative Decisions provides the relevant authority for
the BOA’s review of administrative decisions.
 
Compliance review. The BOA shall conduct the quasi-judicial public hearing to consider
the appeal of an administrative decision. The applicant has the burden of presenting
competent substantial evidence to the board that establishes each of the following
conditions with regard to the decision being appealed:



   

Arbitrary or capricious. The decision of the administrative official was neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the LDC and was therefore arbitrary or
capricious.

a.

  

LDC noncompliance. The specific LDC provisions identified in the appeal
application are appropriate to the decision and the decision was not in compliance
with those provisions.

b.

  

Adverse impact. The applicant’s property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of
the decision if it is not modified.

c.

  

Protected interest. The adverse impact is to a specific interest protected or
furthered by the LDC or Comprehensive Plan.

d.

  

Greater impact. The adverse impact adversely affects the applicant in a greater
degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at large; and, if the
applicant is a third party to the decision, the adverse impact peculiar to the
applicant differs in kind (as opposed to degree) to any suffered by the community as
a whole.

e.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
In September of 2020, Escambia County Code Enforcement was notified of unpermitted
construction in the rear yard of 9511 Scenic Hwy. Upon inspection, it was documented
that a second story was being added to an existing accessory structure in the rear yard.
No permits had been issued for this addition and the owner was told to seek land use
approval and the necessary permits.

On October 2, 2020, the owner of 9511 Scenic Hwy received land use approval for the
addition along with the necessary building permit. 
The Luther's filed an appeal of that land use approval, contending that the accessory
structure should meet the building setback instead of the accessory structure setback as
called for in the LDC.

 

Attachments
Working Case File



 
  

 

 

 

 

AP-2020-03 
 
 



N DAVIS HW Y

LEWIS
ST

N DAV IS
HW

Y

SCENIC HWY

ROCKW
OO

D
R

D

CR
AB

AP
PL

E
LN

N
9T

H
AV

E

SC
EN

I C
HW

Y
DENTON RD

PELICAN LN
PELICAN

LN

ST
UR

DE
VA

NT
 ST

LO
OM

IS
ST

ELY
RD

WESTVIEW
LN

COPTER RD

SUGA R BERRY RD

LARKIN ST

YARROWCIR BL
I T

HE
WO

OD DR

LO
VE

JO
Y S

T

DENTONRD

BA
YW

ALK
CIR

CORIA
ND

ER
CT

GR
OW

 D
R

AR
AN

D
DR

RO
E 

ST POTTER
AVE

ADDISON DR

LUCIDA
LN

N DAVIS HWY

CURLEW
DR

RIVER

O AKS LN

SCENIC

RIDGE DRHA
MM

AN
AV

E

AVOCET LN

NORIEGA
LNRIVERINA DR

RIVERWOODS LN

CAMPUS DR
CAMP US DR

M

IRABE LL
E

CIR

MIRABE
L L E

DR

RI V E R GA R
DE

NSCIR

EN
VI

R O
NMENTAL

PL

N OR
IE

GA
DR

L INK C IR

BILL METZGER LN

MACKEY COVE DR

PA
UL

 S
TA

RR
 D

R

ESCAMBIA BAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

AP-2020-03
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

SCENIC HWY

ADDISON
DR

NORIEG A

DR
APP L EGATE STSUG ARB ERRY

RD

S CENIC RIDGE DR

BAYSWATER DR

RIVER GARDENS CIR

ADDISON DR

ESCAMBIA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2020-03
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

I

I

SCENIC HWY

ADDISON
DR

NORIEG A

DR
APP L EGATE STSUG ARB ERRY

RD

S CENIC RIDGE DR

BAYSWATER DR

RIVER GARDENS CIR

ADDISON DR

ESCAMBIA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2020-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC
HWY(OL)

SCENIC
HWY(OL)

SCENIC
HWY(OL)

SCENIC HWY

ADDISON
DR

NORIEG A

DR
APP L EGATE STSUG ARB ERRY

RD

S CENIC RIDGE DR

BAYSWATER DR

RIVER GARDENS CIR

ADDISON DR

ESCAMBIA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2020-03
OVERLAY DISTRICT

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC HWY

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 75 150 225

Ft

AP-2020-03
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking onto site from 
Scenic Hwy






















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft October 8, 2020 BOA Minutes
	Att2_Draft October 21, 2020 BOA Minutes
	CU-2020-09
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-09
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Transmittal Letter
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey
	Purchase Agreement

	_18895
	Att1_Working Case File
	AP-2020-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Overlay Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application


